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MEMORANDUM
THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON
April 18, 1967
MEMORANDUM FOR MR. R w
Walt -

I attach a record of the clearance with Senator Russell of
the gift of ANTON BRUUN to India. I believe this satisfies the one
remaining condition.

If you agree, I suggest you dispatch the memorandum to
Haworth so that the detailed planning may be initiated with the
Indians.

I understand you are seeing JHA today. You might wish to
take this opportunity to let him know informally.

Charles E. Johnson
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(contd.)

SubJect

Memorandum to the files from Mr. Daniel

Hunt, Jr., dated March 8, 1967, re phone
call from Mr, Frank Meyer informing

Mr, Hunt that Representative Ford had no

objection to proposed transfer of ANTON
BRUUN
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March 8, 1967

MEMORANDUM TO THE FILES:

Subject: Phone call from Representative Gerald R,
Ford's Office in regard to Disposition
of the R/V ANTON BRUUN

My letter of February 17, 1967, to Mr. Frank Meyer,
Administrative Aide to Representative Ford, requested
an answer, either orally or in writing, to the
Director's letter of March 24, 1966, to Gerald Ford

regarding the proposal to transfer the R/V ANTON BRUUN
to India,

Mr. Frank Meyer, by a phone call this date at 2:30PM,
informed me that Representative Gerald Ford had no
objection to the proposal,

Mr, Meyer asked if the transfer had already taken
place and also apologized for his tardiness in answering.

Daniél Hunt, Jr.

cc: Dr. Haworth
Dr, Wilson
Mr, Ohlke
Dr., Carlson



February 17, 1967

r. Trank MNoyaor
Adoiniotrativo Assistant to
fepresentative Gerald R, Ford
louzo of Reopresentatives
Washington, D.C.

Dear Ir. lMoyer:

Confirming our telephone conversation this morniang,
attached is a copy of the llarch 24, 1966, letter that
the Dircctor of the Hational Science Foundation, Dr.
Leland J. Haworth, seat to The Honorable Gerald R,
Ford on tho subject of the proposal to transfer the
resoarch vessel ANTON BRUUN (ex-Premidential yacht
USS WILLIAMSBURG) to India,

I would appreciate it very uuch if I could have a copy
of lcproscntative Ford's answor since it may have boea
mizplaced and wo cannot find it in our files, Altorw
natively, a phono call to me, IDS Codo 183, Extenszion
6455, would be sufficient to indicate Representative
Ford's couments on this matter and thercby complete
our Director's file oa Congressional response.

Sincerely yours,

Daniel Huat, Jr,

bece: Dr. Haworth
Mr. Ohlke
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have to be weighed against other vessels. I would emphasize
that this is suggested only as a final resort; clearly the
preferred course of action at this stage is to offer the ship
to India.

VTZ? espectfully,

M—%\"\ [}
! ' T. K. TREADWELL ' \

Chairman, Ships Panel
. Interagency Committee
Yoh on Oceanography
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DEPARTMENT OF STATE
THE DIRECTOR
INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC AND TECHNOLOGICAL AFFAIRS

March 16, 1966

Dear Dr. Haworth:

In our telephone conversation on March lst you
requested the Department of State's opinion regarding
a proposal that the National Science Foundation make
available its oceanographic ship the SS ANTON BRUUN
to the Indian Council for Scientific and Industrial
Research.

The Department of State has examined the proposal
and approves it, subject to the necessary clearaiices
of other appropriate government departments and
agencies as well as the Congress.

Sincerely yours,

T Pollocde_

Herman Pollack,
Acting

Dr. Leland J. Haworth,
Director,
National Science Foundation,
Washington, D. C.

W
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NSF will in the immediate future determine the funds avail-
able to them and what can be done towards refurbishing with
that amount, At that time, if all necessary clearances

have been obtained, it is proposed that the Indian Government
will be asked to send representatives, on an informal basis,
to examine the ship and negotiate matters such as scientific
equipment installations, crew training, etc. If satisfactory
arrangements can be made, the Department will arrange for
proper ceremonies,

cc: SCI - Dr, Jpyce
NEA/INC - Mr, H. Kirby
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"to strengthen basic rescarch in the sciences. .. throughout the United
States', to be consistent with the legislative history of the Act.

The United States participated in close cooperation with India and other
countries in the Indian Ocean Expedition which made very substantial
contributions to our national vceanographic rescarch effort. Since the
IOF. has come to an end, it would be clearly of benefit to U, S. science
if the Indian government could acquire the Anton Bruun to carry on

and extend the scientific rescarch in the Indian Ocean underiaken in the
IOE at considerable expensc lo the U. S.

In accordance with the provisions of Sections 11(c) and 13(a), the
arrangement should be formally approved by the Secretary of State as
being '""consistent with the foreign policy objectives of the United States."
(Informal approval has been given.)

Donald F. Hornig
Special Assistant to the President
for Science and Technology
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